



ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FANE ROAD ARCHAEOLOGY GROUP

March 7th 2018

Order of events:

- 1. Welcome – Chairman – I Lockwood Hall**
- 2. Minutes of last AGM – Approval**
- 3. Chairman’s Report – I Lockwood Hall**
- 4. Treasurer’s Report - Sue Deoraj**
- 5. Field Officer’s Report – Phil Hill**
- 6. Election Of FRAG Officials**

6a. Retiring Officers:

Chairman – I Lockwood Hall

Secretary – Alex Fryer

Programme Organiser – David Crawford White

Minutes Secretary – Sue Horsley



6b.Election of Officers

Position	Nomination or continuing to stand	Nominated By	Seconded By
Chairman	None	None	None
Vice Chairman	None	None	None
Secretary	Nick Coneybear	I Lockwood Hall	Rex Gibson
Assistant Secretary	None	None	None
Treasurer	Sue Deoraj	Janice Gibson	I Lockwood Hall
Field Officer	Phil Hill	Kevin Redgate	Nick Coneybear
Assistant Field Officer	Kevin Redgate	Phil Hill	Nick Coneybear
Metal Detecting Officer	Steve Critchley	I Lockwood Hall	Rex Gibson
Safeguarding Officer	Sue Deoraj	I Lockwood Hall	Rex Gibson
Assistant Safeguarding Officer	Janice Gibson	Sue Deoraj	Nick Coneybear
Minutes Secretary	Janice Gibson	I Lockwood Hall	Sue Deoraj
Programme Organiser	None	None	None
Communications Officer	Rex Gibson	I Lockwood Hall	Janice Gibson
Auditor	Amanda Bettany	Sue Deoraj	Ian Lockwood Hall

7. Programme for 2018 – 2019

8. AOB

9. Next Committee Meeting – April 4th 2018 – Parkway Club at 20:30